= S o B R A e

“Md. Abusieed Sobuj

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizan@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:19 PM

Ti@z Md.Abusieed Sobuj

Subject: FW: Additional Materials BOQ approval Issues.

Attachments: BOQ 1000kVA_NATORE FLOUR MILL-280519.xIsx; DG ROOM SECTION A-A.PDF,;

PROPOSED DG ROOM LAYOUT-060519.pdf

Best regards,

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514864| mizan@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

’

From: Mahmudunnabi Chowdhury [mailto:mnabi@newzealanddairybd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 12,2019 1:31 PM i

To: Md. Mizanur Rahman; Md. Mahfuzul Islam

Cc: Tarik Chowdhury; Ziaul Hassan Choudhury; tarik.nzdp.bd @gmail.com; Raju Ahammed; Sultan"Sakauat Sarkar;
Md. Ziaul Islam; Arunangshu Paul

Subject: RE: Additional Materials BOQ approval Issues.

Dear Mr. Mizan and Mahfuz Bhai,

Please go ahead with the attached offer and BOQ.

Thanks

Md. Mahmudunnabi Chowdhury
Assistant Manager, Procurement

Nem?jmlnndm

Shanta Western Tower,

Office Space # 08, Level # 08,

186, Tejgaon Industrial Area,

(Tejgaon Gulshan Link Road), Dhaka-1208
Tel. # +88 02 8878701-03, +88 02 8878704
www.newzealanddairybd.com




- rom: Md. Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizan@cross-world.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Mahmudunnabi Chowdhury

Cc: tarik.‘n;dp,ﬂbd@g_r_n__ai___l._g_gm; Raju Ahammed; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam; Arunangshu Paul; Md.

Mahfuzul Islam
Subject: RE: Additional Materials BOQ approval Issues.

Dear sir,

As per today’s meeting with you at your office, please have look at the attached additional materials BOQ (
yellow marked items only on the attached Execution BOQ sheet) due to relocated of the generator. Please
give us an approval. It is mandatory for further execution process.

For further any queries regarding the financial issues please contact with Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve.

On behalf of
Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve.
Senior Engineer, Sales

Best regards,

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514864| Mmizan@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Mizan [mailto:mizan@cross—world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 1:31 PM

To: 'mirzakashimuddin@gmail.com'; 'sajeebzeysha@gmail.com'

Cc: ’tarik.nzdp.bd@gmail.com'; ‘Raju Ahammed"; 'ashrafuddin@newzeaIanddairybd.com'; sultan@cross-world.com:
'ziaul islam’; paul@cross-wotld.com; 'Md. Mahfuzul Islam Khan'; '"Mahmudunnabi Chowdhury'

Subject: RE: FRQ of Electrical substation & Diesel generator for Natore Flour mills project.

Dear sir,

Please find the attached 2™ proposal drawing as discussed. Note that, if you will want to 80 as per attached design
some materials quantity may change. We will let you know after getting your confirmation.

For further any query please feel free to contact with us.

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
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